From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

To: Martinez, Jacquelynn
Subject: FW: RAP 10.10
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:00:45 AM

From: Cashman, Dana <Dana.Cashman@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:00 AM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: RAP 10.10

External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts
Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the
email, and know the content is safe. If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate
using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

| am writing to note that the proposed rule is ill advised. The potential for danger and harm to
victim’s and witnesses to sending discovery to convicted felons, many of whom are in custody is
enormous. There would be no way to contain the information. Explicit depictions of minors or
other victims? Banking records? Social security numbers? Etc. Please do not adopt this proposed
rule.

Dana Cashman | Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

Co-Chair VECU/MRIC, King County Prosecuting Attorney

Maleng Regional Justice Center | 401 Fourth Ave N |Kent, WA 98032
Work: (206) 477-1172


mailto:SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV
mailto:Jacquelynn.Martinez@courts.wa.gov

